Flagsteff, Arizona
November 2, 1957

Mr. Emery Arnold
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
East Chaco Stireet
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:
I am enclosing the following reports in connection with the Elmer L.
W hite well SF #1 located in the SE}SE} of Section 13, Township 16
North, Range 10 West, Volt Anticline, McKinley County, New Mexlco:
1. Form #C-105 Well Record, in quintuplicate
2. Form #C 102 Miscellaneous Notices, in triplicate

3. Form #C-103 Miscellaneous Report-p lugging, in quin-
tuplicate

After you have approved the plugging report, will you please notify
the Cy Anschutz Insurance Company, P. O. Box 728, Grants, New Mexico,
so that my plugging bond on this well may be cancelled.

Yours very truly,

Elmér L. White

C -
Enes.




